

Trumbull Advisory Sustainability Team

Draft Meeting Minutes 3/8/21 @ 3PM

- I. Attendance: Kevin Malone, Mary Isaac, Pam Roman, Richard Post, Mari Jackson, April Lang, Bill Chin (facilitator), Trumbull Community TV. Absent –Shelby Levino, Rob Librandi, Mary Ellen LeMay
- II. Review and approve 2/8/21 meeting minutes. Pam motioned, April seconded.
- III. Planning / Organizing
 - A. Review tasks for silver certification.
 - a. First deadline is April 6. Second is August 24.
 - b. Use the 2021 Action Overview Worksheet. Move info from 2021 Silver Submission worksheet.
 - c. Additional tasks to be completed include:
 - d. Need LID paperwork from Rob.
 - e. Septic info
 - f. Pollinators. Work with Dmitri
 - g. George...
 - h. TPAUD smoking in parks
 - i. Watershed 3.3.1 Richard to review.
- IV. Updates / Reports
 - A. Outreach
 - a. Earth Week events
 - i. Multiple days – Scavenger hunt
 - ii. Thursday – Pollinator
 - iii. Friday – Idling
 - iv. Saturday – Tidy Up Trumbull
 - b. Students
 - i. April, Mari, Kevin met w/ new TPS superintendent on Feb 26. Follow up meeting scheduled in June.
 - ii. TSY update – *most students want to work on town cleanups. Some doing legislative work. Some participation during Earth Week probably.*
 - iii. For Equity Toolkit, students may “create your own action (13.1)” – Legislative actions. Get approval from Sust CT?
 - c. Website
 - i. Bill Chin is the administrator to our website, Gmail, Youtube and Facebook. He will give passwords and access to selected ST members. April, Mari, Mary and Pam?
 - ii. Bill can help us get a separate calendar exclusively for the ST group.
 - d. Legislative Efforts
 - i. Draft letters for public to use and put on our social media.
 - e. Conservation Commission meeting on Wednesday, March 3. Pam and Richard provided info re: ST.
 - f. Pam, April and Kevin joined TCW meeting on March 2. Pam presented.
 - g. ST logo – Pam circulated alternative designs via email. Maybe have a contest during Earth Week to choose a new logo.
 - h. Historical Society – Kevin to contact Historical Society re: cert. local govt.
 - B. Nature / Outdoors Branch
 - a. Pollinator Pathway – Pam working to get Trumbull listed on the PP map.
 - C. Waste Reduction Branch

Trumbull Advisory Sustainability Team

Draft Meeting Minutes 3/8/21 @ 3PM

- a. Meeting w/ FS and DPW Director (Vicki and George) on March 11.
- b. Recycling – plastic sheeting – maybe get in the transfer station
- c. Composting – add a composter at the community gardens? Need Dmitri approval.
- D. Energy / Transportation Branch
 - a. Idling reduction
 - b. EVs – Mary report. Need municipal support.
 - c. Residential energy savings campaign – No reply from UI. Bob Dunn says no way to do a single permit form for solar.
- E. Equity / Outreach
 - a. Low-income residents – still waiting. Check with Jen Gillis at Food Pantry.

Meeting adjourned at 4:33 PM.

Draft minutes prepared by Kevin Malone.